South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS
Foundation Trust
Nexus House

Date 30" May 2018 Gatwick Road

Crawley

_ RH10 9BG
Email:

Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/04/38.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1. How much do you spend with agencies annually for the following categories?

Type of Agency Amount spent
worker
Paramedic Nil
Doctor Nil
AHP Nil
TOTAL £0

2. Do you use a Direct Engagement model to make VAT savings on your agency spend?
N/A

3. If so, what is the name of the Direct Engagement company you use?
N/A

4. What is the expiry date for this contract?
N/A

5. Please can you provide details for the following:
Finance Director

name, email and telephone number

David Hammond

Email: david.hammond@secamb.nhs.uk

Tel: 01737 364572

Procurement Manager

name, email and telephone number
Paul Ranson

Email: paul.ranson@secamb.nhs.uk
Tel: 03001230999

Deputy Chairman: Graham Colbert Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall
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HR Manager
name, email and telephone number
We do not have a HR Manager. Our Director of HR is Ed Griffin.

Medical Staffing Manager

name, email and telephone number

We do not have a Medical Staffing Manager.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline

Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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